King, Kim J M JAG:EX

From: 5.22

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 8:33 AM

To: ’ s.22

Cc: AG Justice Services AG:EX; JAG WEBFEEDBACK JAG:EX; JAG Policing and Security Branch
JAG:EX; Royal Canadian Mounted Police; professionalconduct@Isbc.org

Subject: 424123 & 424166- To the cowards that let little kids get beaten up.

To all that are too cowardly to uphold the law.
The following has 2 explanations.
Its still operating because the remp have full knowledge and is getting a cut.. or.. information sharing is a closed

door.. the start of a closed border to corruption.
If you have a third I'll be more than happy to consider it before I publish.

Vancouver-based firm PacNet accused of
transnational crime

The United States Treasury Department says the PacNet Group has been laundering cash raised through
"fraudulent solicitation schemes” for 20 years

PS

http://vancouversun.com/news/crime/chilliwack-rcmp-officer-charged-with-assault-perjury

Throwing one of your own under the bus.. not good enough.. the no fly is still in play.
To save face the force could voluntarily disband. . Ill drop the issue with no comment.

Fair warning my patience wearing thin. The way things are progressing..I'm ahead of schedule. .I'm considering
adding a clause.

No member of the force is to be employed in any occupation concocted to law enforcement..including mall
cops.

Have a nice retirement.. well at least as nice as any child abuser can.
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